
  

 

 
December 13, 2017 
 
 
 TO: API Spec Q2 Registered Organizations  

API Spec Q2 Applicants  
API Auditors  

 
FROM:  API Monogram/APIQR Programs  

RE:  API Technical Report 18TR2, First Edition 

 
Please be advised that the 1st Edition of API Technical Report 18TR2, Guidance to API Specification 
Q2, has been published.  

This document provides guidance on the intent and use of API Specification Q2, Quality Management 
for Service Supply Organizations for the Petroleum and Natural Gas Industries.   
 
18TR2 is not intended to provide training on the development and implementation of a quality 
management system.  This document will not provide guidance to each section of the API Spec Q2. 
 
API publications may be purchased in the API Monogram Web Store.  
 
Thank you for your continued dedication and support in maintaining the highest quality and product 
standards throughout the oil and gas industry. 
 
Together, we can Power Past Impossible! 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sharon Bowie 
Manager of Operations, Monogram/APIQR 
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http://www.api.org/products-and-services/api-monogram-and-apiqr#tab_web-store
https://powerpastimpossible.org/

